
From: shariati@calut.au 
Sent: [redacted] 2023 [redacted] 
To: [redacted] 
Subject: A great opportunity to publish an article 

 
Dear [redacted]  
  
I hope this message finds you well. I am Professor Mahdi Shariati, a 
researcher specializing in the behavior of composite beams and floors, 
with a specific focus on shear connectors. Over the years, I have led 
various projects and published scholarly articles that have made 
significant contributions to this field. You may have come across my 
work, as it is frequently referenced by researchers and practitioners. If 
you would like to learn more about my background and publications, 
please feel free to visit my scholar profile 
at: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=w_lnx3gAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=
ao 
 
Recently, I had the opportunity to read your article titled [[redacted, the 
sender left the outer brackets]]. I was truly impressed by the depth of 
your research and the quality of your findings. It would be an honor for 
me to collaborate with you and jointly present your remarkable work. I 
have two proposals that I believe will greatly enhance the visibility and 
impact of your research: 
 

1. Guaranteed Publication: I can assure you that our collaborative 
research papers will be published in prestigious journals with high 
impact factors. This will ensure that your research receives the 
recognition and visibility it deserves. 
 

2. Lifetime Citations: By partnering with me, your published papers 
will continue to receive citations, contributing to their enduring 
impact within the academic community. Given the reach of my 
work and its visibility among researchers in this field, this 
collaboration offers an opportunity for your research to be seen 
and referenced by a wide audience. 

 
I eagerly await your response and sincerely hope that you are open to 
this potential collaboration. Together, we can make significant strides in 
advancing knowledge in our shared research area. I want to emphasize 
that my collaboration comes with no charge, as my intention is solely to 
further our work and contribute to the field. Thank you for your time and 

mailto:shariati@calut.au
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/scholar.google.com/citations?user=w_lnx3gAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao__;!!PvXuogZ4sRB2p-tU!GLHYGTS2JS0T5QbsvtVVv1W_XOVmgpwSjo8jEh1K2P3nEICk2Kb7yDDgI6FlNGPqx5-EGyk3tu8gBlewuCHn9lo$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/scholar.google.com/citations?user=w_lnx3gAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao__;!!PvXuogZ4sRB2p-tU!GLHYGTS2JS0T5QbsvtVVv1W_XOVmgpwSjo8jEh1K2P3nEICk2Kb7yDDgI6FlNGPqx5-EGyk3tu8gBlewuCHn9lo$


consideration. Please do not hesitate to reach out to me for further 
discussions or clarification. 
 
Best regards, 
Professor Mahdi Shariati 
 
Google 
 
Mahdi Shariati 
Anhui University of Technology - Cited by 12.000 - Mining Waste 
Management - Artificial Intelligence - Fly-ash Based Geopolymers - Coal 
Wastes - Concrete Technology 
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